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TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo) e g
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) He &

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Salak)\

RE: Docket No. 011172-TP - Petition by Global NAPs, Inc. for arbitration of unresolved
issues arising out of interconnection negotiations with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

On August 31, 2001, Global NAPs, Inc. filed its Petition by Global NAPs, Inc. for arbitration of
unresolved issues arising out of interconnection negotiations with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated. On
July 17,2003, Global NAPs, Inc. filed a Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal of its Petition. No orders
have been issued in this Docket, other than /granting qualified representative status. With the
withdrawal of the Petition, there is no further action required or requested of this Commission.
Accordingly, the Docket should now be administratively closed.
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cc: Comm. Deason
Comm. Baez
Comm. Bradley -" o 0
Sandy Moses kC | %
Sally Simmons g r -+
Lee Fordham 7
Global NAPs, Inc.
Sprint-Florida Incorporated
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